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TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jill Pahl - Acting Manager 
Upper Valley Waste Management Agency

REPORT BY: Jill Pahl, Acting Director , 253-4410 

SUBJECT: Manager's Report.

RECOMMENDATION

MANAGER'S REPORT.
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEM:  Manager to provide an update on the status of current activities. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

We've been continuing with our summer public education and outreach activities/trainings.  The up valley 
composting workshops were well received, including the work composting workshops.  We've had several 
opportunities to promote used oil recycling at water-related events. 

Attached is information concerning the electronics event.  We are still waiting for information on the hazardous 
waste collection events.  The final numbers for the ewaste event were:

l Monitors        129,627 
l Televisions      63,404 
l CPU's            65,973 
l E-waste         141,841 

Total: 400,845; In excess of 200 tons.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No



ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

None.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . Ewaste Event 

Recommendation:  Approve

Reviewed By: Jill Pahl
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